
 

PRESENT SIMPLE 
I / YOU / WE / YOU / THEY + VERB: 

“I STUDY ENGLISH / YOU STUDY ENGLISH / WE STUDY 

ENGLISH / THEY STUDY ENGLISH” 

HE / SHE / IT + VERB + S 

“HE STUDIES ENGLISH / SHE STUDIES ENGLISH / IT STUDIES 

ENGLISH” 

I / YOU / WE / YOU / THEY + DON’T + VERB: 

“I DON’T STUDY ENGLISH / YOU DON’T STUDY ENGLISH / WE DON’T 

STUDY ENGLISH / THEY DON’T STUDY ENGLISH” 

HE / SHE / IT + DOESN’T + VERB  

“HE DOESN’T STUDY ENGLISH / SHE DOESN’T STUDY ENGLISH / IT 

DOESN’T STUDY ENGLISH” 

DO + I / YOU / WE / YOU / THEY + VERB: 

“DO I STUDY ENGLISH? / DO YOU STUDY ENGLISH? / DO WE STUDY 

ENGLISH? / DO THEY STUDY ENGLISH?” 

DOES + HE / SHE / IT + VERB  

“DOES HE STUDY ENGLISH? / DOES SHE STUDY ENGLISH? / DOES IT 

STUDY ENGLISH?” 

100%     ALWAYS 

               USUALLY 

               SOMETIMES 

 0%        NEVER 

ADVERBS OF FREQUENCY 

Subject + adverb + verb 

“They never go to the cinema” 

“She always goes to school by bus” 

“Do you usually go to the beach?” 

theteachermarta9 


